

## CAB Meeting Minutes – April 10, 2017, 9:00 – 10:45 am, SSC 122/124

Present: Chris Nichols (Chair), Kaitlyn Baumgartner, Jacque Chase, Holly Ferguson, Chiara Ferrari, Diana Flannery, Christine Goulding, Nicol Gray, LaDona Knigge, Irene Korber, Bill Loker, Rachel Middleman, Don Miller, Kent Sandoe, Paula Selvester, Kate Transchel, Jed Wyrick. Special Guest: Deb Larson, Provost

1. Announcements
  - a. Summer registration is open; fall registration begins April 17.
  - b. The Chico Great Debate is April 21.
  - c. Chiara has had good discussions with Thia Wolf and Nate Millard on their Bringing Theory to Practice project.
2. Approval of Minutes from 3/27/17
  - a. Approved
3. Discussion with the Provost
  - a. Everyone was able to introduce themselves and meet the Provost if they hadn't already.
  - b. The Provost thanked the group for their service and work on our GE program. Bill gave a brief history of the Pathways and how they seem to be working out.
  - c. She encouraged CAB to consider GI 2025 during the 5-year review next year and keep in mind the idea of simplicity. Five-year review will be a time to solve the problems. Consider how our GE program is working for transfer students.
  - d. Time for Q&A about CSU and campus approach to GE.
4. WASC/WSCUC GE Essay Committee #4
  - a. Chris has sent invitations to assist him with the GE essay for WASC. This will be a five-page essay due at the end of September. If anyone else would like to help please contact Chris ASAP.
5. EM 10-01 modifications
  - a. Passed as introduction item at EPPC; will be action item at next meeting then on to Senate. Discussion at EPPC was mostly positive.
6. GE Enrollment data (Baumgartner)
  - a. Kaitlyn provided enrollment data as of February 20 (post-census) as well as a chart that shows remaining GE requirements for current students. It would be nice to be able to track students who completed LD requirements in one Pathway in order to recruit them for the Minor. Kaitlyn will investigate if that kind of data can be retrieved.
7. Naughty List
  - a. Review of GE courses not offered S17. Newly listed are ENGL 260, PHIL 110, and SOCI/WMST 230. These were all initially scheduled but ended up being cancelled for enrollment less than half of capacity.
8. GE Pathway Course applications

- a. ENGL 330 (WI) for Food Studies UD-C
    - Writing component looks good but link to Food Studies and Humanities is weak. The syllabus does not address Food Studies and seems incongruous with the rationale for inclusion in the Pathway.
    - NOT APPROVED—will consult with department and encourage them to revise application with more food-related content
  - b. THEA 251 (currently in C1 GDev/IS) for GC status
    - APPROVED
  - c. ANTH 200 for Global Development D1 (replacing ANTH 268)
    - Originally had filled out application indicating D2, not D1. Chris talked to Anthropology Chair to explain why the D1 area was needed (to replace the course they are no longer teaching). They agreed to apply for D1 but did not submit a revised rationale. For consistency's sake, CAB would like a rationale addressing D1.
    - APPROVED pending that modification.
  - d. BADM 101 for Global Development D2
    - Sub-committee does not recommend. Seems to fit D2, but has very little global content.
    - NOT APPROVED—will reach out to department.
  - e. FLNG 125 for A3, assoc. with Global Dev and Intl Studies, and GC status
    - Chris has consulted with Ed Pluth, PHIL chair, and has invited him to the next CAB meeting to discuss the “A3-ness” of this new course. May also invite someone who represents the course to speak at CAB.
    - Will discuss this and remaining applications at next meeting.
9. GE Handbook
- a. Chiara, Jed, Paula, and Charlene have met and produced a draft. They have identified eight areas to address: Introduction, History, Purpose, What Constitutes a GE course, Organization (or Structure?), Requirements, Study Abroad, and Coherence of Curriculum and Diversity.
  - b. Handbook will be online and will have links to more detailed information.
  - c. A draft will be submitted for the next CAB meeting to discuss.
10. EO 1100 Response
- a. Out of time, will discuss at future meeting.
11. Assessment team updates
- a. Out of time
12. Other
13. Adjourn